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January 6, 1928 £ ————

Director,

Bureau of Foreign & Domestic Co
Department of Commerce,

washington, D.C,

muerce,

Dear Hollingshead;

I do not seem to be
subject of this letter,
been asked to attend to i

able to find an appropriate title for the

It is entirely out of my line, but I have
t and I do so with pleasure.

You undoubtedly know that within the past few months, perhaps
three or four, Coco-cola has appeared on the Italizn market: and
it would seem that it has taken well with the people and that there
is a rather good demand for it. This faet is borne out by a call
from a representative of one of the large Italian Commercizl Banks,
who asked that we furnish them with the name of the manufsacturer in

the United States., of am equal commodity which could be imported
into Italy in competition with Coco-cola.

The gentleman was sent over here , and at the time I rather
hesitated as to what to do or say, but promised him that I would
give the matter my attention and would get in touch with him. The

gquiry was referred to me principally, 1 think because of my ex-
perience in the trade back home. About the only beverage which I
can think of which would compete, and then only partially, with
Goco-cola, would be "Moxie"™. Of recent years, however, it does
not seem as though tney have advertised as in the past, and to tell
the truth I have lost all track., Supposing you go into this matter
a 1ittle bit, find out all you can, and write the other office, 80
that they can take it up further.

cerely,

Z( A O 10K

Joseph M, Marrone
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Februnry £y 1928

Tes - Rome 0““’-
(Attontions Ny,

Joseph ¥, Varrone )
From: Poodstuffs Division,

Subjest: The Sale of Beverages in Rome,

hl‘m' is made to your

| letter of January 6, relative teo
Ction inte Italy

of a beverage t'mt will compete with

Coco=-Cola people have been

vory active and have gone to considerable expense in introducing
their beverage in Zurcpe. They have met with eonsiderable diffi-
oulty in some countries and have established their market at the
expense of both time and money. e have given them what agssistance
e sould in this direction. No otier menufscturer 4Rs approached
us for help im marketing a beverage similar to that of Coeo-Coln,
and I do not believe it would be advieable for us to seek out such
a mnufeagturer and attespt to enter his produects on the Italian
market in competition with that of the firm already operating there.
However, should anyone come to us looking for a market for a bcnr-
age, e will be glad to canil his attention to the Italias market.

VYery truly yours,

F. 1' *‘U 1f.ﬂi

303

Special ist, Toodstulls ‘ivision.

Juest ionmaire Committee.
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